REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
MONDAY, July 24, 2006
Approximate Start Time

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL. (COMB Board of Ditectors.) (7 minnie).

PUBLIC COMMENT. (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minntes)

CONSENT AGENDA. (For Board Action by Vote on One Motion Unless
Member Requests Sepatate Consideration.) (2 minutes)

a. Minutes
s Tune 26, 2006 Regular Board Meeting,
b. Investment of Funds

¢ Financial Reports
» Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER. (For information.) (3 minutes)
e Water Storage
»  Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting
¢ Operations Report
¢ Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

ANNUAL REORGANIZATION OF CACHUMA OPERATION &
MAINTENANCE BOARD. (For Board action.) (5 minntes)

Election of President

Election of Vice-President

Appointment of Secretaty, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller
Appointment of ACWA /JPIA Representative and Alternate
Appointment of General Counsel

P An TP

PROPOSED ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS. (For Board action.) (5 minutes)
a. Resolution No. 441 Adopting an Annual Statement of Investment Policy



10.-

11.

12,

13.

14,

b. Resolution No. 442 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for
Telephone Transfers

c. Resolution No. 443 Authorizing Signatories for Revolving Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank and Trust

d. Resolution No. 444 Authorizing Signatodes for General Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank & Trust

e. Resolution No. 445 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for General Fund
Account for Payment of Claims

£ Resolution No. 446 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank & Trust

g Resolution No. 447 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for Cachuma Project
Trust Fuad and Master Contract Renewal Fund Accounts for Payment of
Claims

h. Resolution No. 448 Authorizing Signatoties for Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund Accounts 2t Washington Mutual Bank

i Resolution No. 449 Establishing Time and Place for Boatd Meetings

APPOINTMENT OF QUTSIDE AUDITOR TO PREPARE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006 AND THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT. (For Board action.) (10 minntes)

WATER ACCOUNTING RECONCILIATION OF CACHUMA MELDED
WATER RATES FOR ORDERS vs. DELIVERIES. (For Board action.) (5 minutes)

STATUS OF LAURO DAM SEISMIC SAFETY MODIFICATIONS PROJECT.
(For information.) (5 minuies)

LAURO DEBRIS BASIN PROJECT. (Fot Boatd action) (70 minsuies)

CONSIDERATION OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AMONG
COOPERATING PARTNERS FOR INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT. (See CCRB Item No. 11a) (For
Board action.) (5 minntes)

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION FOR WILLIAM H. LUCE, AREA
MANAGER, SOUTH-CENTRAL CALIFORNIA AREA OFFICE, UPON HIS
RETIREMENT FROM USBR.  (For Board action) (3 minntes)

MEETING SCHEDULE.

s August 2, 2006 Joint Special COMB/CCRB Board Meeting at 2:00-5:00 P.M., at
COMB Office

e August 28, 2006 Regular Board Meeting following CCRB at 2:00 P.M., COMB
Office

COMB ADJOURNMENT.



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within
the jurisdiction of the Board that is not scheduled for a public heating before the Board.
The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. If you wish to

address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board

before the meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the
subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,

if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48 hours ptior to the
meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA
and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with Section
54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, June 26, 2006

Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:57 p.m. by President Matt Loudon, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Harry DeWitt Goleta Water District
Jan Abel Montecito Water District
June Van Wingerden Carpinteria Valley Water District
Das Williams City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Kate Rees Brett Gray
William Hair Steve Mack
Chris Dahlstrom Gary Kvistad
Chip Wullbrandt Janet Gingras
Kevin Walsh Charles Hamilton

[Closed Session] Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) One Case: Crawford-Hall v.
COMB, Superior Court of California County of Santa Barbara, Case No.
1171135.

‘The Board went into closed session at 3:59 p.m. and came out of closed session at
4:05 p.m. There was nothing to report out of closed session.

Public Comment
There were no comments from the public,
Consent Agenda

a. Minutes
May 22, 2006 Regnlar Board Meeting

b. Investment of Funds ITEM # 3a

PAGE {




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachema Operation & Maintenance Board
June 26, 2006

Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Williams moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Abel. Motion carried, 4/0/3, Directors DeWitt and Van Wingerden abstained.

5. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Reservoir Current Conditions:

Date 06/26/2006
Lake elevation 752.35 feet
Storage 195,273 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 0.00 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  24.52 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 19.6 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 525.8 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0.00 acre feet

6. Acknowledgement of Renewal of Agreement Between CCRB and the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, 1.D. No. 1 for Coordination in State Water
Resources Control Board Hearing Matters,

The COMB Board of Directors acknowledged the original Agreement between
CCRB and ID No. 1, and has continued to do so annually. Ms Rees recommended

that the COMB Board also acknowledge this extension of the Agreement to June 30,
2007.

Director Williams moved to acknowledge the Agreement between CCRB and the
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, I.D. No.1 for Coordination in State

Woater Resources Control Board Hearing matters, seconded by Director Abel, passed
7/0/0.

Director Loudon asked Ms Rees why COMB formally acknowledges the agreement
annually. She will look into the matter and report back at the next Board meeting.

7. Status of Lauro Dam Seismic Safety Modifications Project

Ms Rees updated the Board on the progress of the project. Two construction progress
reports prepared by Reclamation were included in the Board packet. The new
material being added to the dam face continues to progress on schedule. The project
is scheduled to be completed by December 2006. Due to design changesto a
hydranlic power unit assembly, Ms Rees reported that there would be cost increases
of approximately $88,000 for the new design work. The major earth moving work
will be completed by the end of July. Reclamation will work with the City of Santa
Barbara regarding its request to slurry seal San Roque Road.

ITEM #__ 3a
PAGE 2




Board of Direciors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintensnce Board
June 26, 2006

8. Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Development

This was thoroughly discussed during the CCRB Board meeting; there was nothing
further to add,

9. Reclamation’s Cachnma Operational Guidelines Meeting, May 23, 2006.

Ms Rees reported on Reclamation’s annual Cachuma Operational Guidelines
meeting. The agenda for the meeting was included in the board packet. The
Operational Guidelines provide coordination protocols for various types of water
releases from Bradbury Dam. In the last few years, updates have been necessary to
coordinate fishery releases and surcharge operations. This year, as a result of an
interim agreement with the County of Santa Barbara, the reservoir was fully
surcharge to 753 feet. This change was included in the revised guidelines.

Water accounting issues concerning spill and surplus water were discussed.
Reclamation was asked to consider defining spill and surplus water differently than
the current definition. Member Unit Managers will be working with Reclamation to
develop an updated definition.

Another issue discussed this year was the need to develop ramp down protocols after
a spill, particularly for a late season storm as occurred this year. Normal storm
operations initiated after a late season storm resulted in a rapid ramp down, which
caused fish stranding and 12 mortalities. Reclamation and the Member Units are
developing protocols to prevent fish stranding from happening in the future.

10. Long-Term Cost Comparison of Cachuma Melded Water Rates for Orders vs.
Deliveries.

Ms Rees summarized the request from Director Williams during the April 24, 2006
Board meeting. He requested that an analysis be done of the Cachuma melded rate
payment calculations over time for Irrigation and M &I water for each Member Unit,
comparing the payment for water ordered to what would have been charged for actual
water deliveries. The analysis was included in the board packet. Underpayments and

overpayments were shown for each Member Unit during a five-year period from
2001-2005.

Reclamation has requested that in future, COMB reconcile the amount of frrigation
water ordered vs. the amount of irrigation water delivered. The Member Units need to
decide if any financial adjustments should be made for overpayment and
underpayment at the end of the water year. Staff recommended that from 2005
onward, reconciliation should be done. Staff was seeking direction regarding
reconciliation of past Cachuma water accounting,

Director Abel moved to reconcile the amount of irrigation water ordered with the
amount delivered for 2005 Water Year and future years, seconded by Director
Williams, passed 7/0/0.

ITEM #__3a

PAGE __3




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
June 26, 2006

11.

12.

Under a recommendation from Counsel Bill Hair, the Board agreed to discuss the
issue of the past water accounting adjustments with their individual Boards and bring
that information back to the COMB Board at the July 24" meeting.

Environmental Consultant Selection Process for Pipeline Project on South Coast
Conduit.

Ms Rees reported there had been recent discussions with the Member Unit
managers regarding the selection of an environmental consultant for the pipeline
project on the South Coast Conduit. Four consultants had been selected to submit
proposals, consisting of CH2M HILL, Padre Associates, SAIC, and URS, based on
input from the Cachuma managers. Director Abel questioned why Padre Associates
was included since the Board had previously determined not to consider them as a
viable candidate. The deadline for submission of proposals will be mid-July 2006.
Once the proposals are received, they will be reviewed by a2 committee of Member
Unit managers or their designated engineering staff, and the recommended proposal
will be brought to the COMB Board of Directors for review and approval.

Proposed Fiscal Year 2006-2007 COMB Budget

It was recommended by staff that the Board approve the proposed COMB budget for
Fiscal Year 2006-2007 in the amount of $3,777.642.

Ms Rees reported there were no changes from the draft budget presented to the
Board for preliminary review on May 22, 2006. However, the Lauro Debris Basin
Rehabilitation Project had not been resolved which was at a cost of $550,000 per year
for two years. Evaluation of the comparative benefits of the project and cost sharing
along standard entitlement percentages were discussed with the COMB Finance
Committee and the Member Unit Managers and Attorneys, but a unanimous
recommendation was not reached. Director Evans, Goleta Water District (GWD) was
of the opinion that the Cachuma entitlement cost allocation formula for this project
was not appropriate and should be calculated differently because it was a water
quality project and of less benefit to GWD than the other south coast Member Units.
Alternate Director DeWitt (GWD) conveyed the direction he was given by Director
Evans which was not to approve the final COMB budget with the inclusion of the
Lauro Debris Basin project. Director Williams strongly disagreed with GWD’s
suggestions of either postponing the project for a year or calculating the allocation
using a different formula. Director Abel stated that Montecito would not pay more
that its standard entitlement allocation for this project. Director Williams was also
against changing the standard formula for cost allocation of any COMB project.

. Because the Board was at an impasse, Counsel Hair suggested it should consider the

budget without this project. President Loudon recommended approval of the budget
without the Lauro Debris Basin project and requested that it be brought back to the
Board for firll discussion and consideration in the next few months.

Director Williams moved to approve the FY 2006-2007 COMB Budget without the
Lauro Debris Basin Project providing that GWD was willing to negotiate the cost
allocation issue. He further directed that discussion on the project take place prior to

ITEM #__32

PAGE &




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachwima Operation & Maintenance Board

June 26, 2006

the September Board meeting, and that staff return with recommendations on
payment options for the project. Seconded by Director Van Wingerden, passed 7/0/0.

13. Reschedule July 6, 2006 Joint Special COMB/CCRB Meeting

The next Joint Special COMB/CCRB Meeting was scheduled for July 17, 2006 at
2:00-5:00 p.m. during the CCRB meeting. COMB Board concurred with this

decision.
14. Meeting Schedule

June 29, 2006 Staff Appreciation Lunch, at 11:30 a.m., Cold Springs Tavern, 2:00

p-m. Lake Cachuma Boat Tour
July 24, 2006 Regular Board Meeting following CCRB at 2:00 p.m., COMB Office

15. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chair

sec.comb/boardminutes/06.26.06COMB Minutes.doc

ITEM #_S&

PAGE __ S




12:38 PM comb?2

07M9/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2006

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

1240 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB

1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - S0OD Act Assessments Receivable

1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
Total Other Gurrent Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VERICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACGUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivahle

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2505 - AGCRUED WAGES
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Tetal Other Current Liabilities

Total Gurrent Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SEB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings

Jun 30, 06

27.954.35
12,418.86

5,043.85
33,320.38

38,364.23

78,737.44

400.00
730,854.,06
€3,867.68
114,268.23
47,141.25
9,108.00

574,639.22

1,053,376.66

231,647.84
113,041.13
97,803.34
284,119,52
22 350,00
-460,875.93

279,085.00

5,447,243.07

5,447,243.07

6,779,705.63

221,637.22

221,637.22

27,650.33
36,412.07
47,141.25
38,364.23

18.48

149,586.36

371,223.58

43,846.38
114,268.23
5,447,243.07

5,605,357.68

5,976,561.26

wezepEM #__3b
PAGE ___1 Page”




12:38 PM comb2

aTHO06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis ) As of June 30, 2006
Jun 30, 06
Net tncome 340,806.97
Total Equity _ B03,124.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,779,705.63

ITEM #__ 36
PAGE __ 2

Page 2



-*

%26

99v68'L1- 00'000'0S : yE'S0L'BEL
oo'o

06°'}0L'2E8'2

06'L0L'LEBE

06°1L0} €62

EG'266'LEL
(AR L=
¥2asl'vl
oo'6LLELL-
C 18'8b5'S
. +0'049'088'2

_ 1abpng jo %

1_Bpng J8A0 & jebpng 90 unp - g0, (O

vLoL

900z aunp yBnoauy ooz AIne
jenoy “sA jebpng sso @ 11lold
- Zgwoo

3b

M
He
=
2
= A
diuon sIsNI0p g UlieaY - 0S)LE -
HO8Y 00LE
PloA

esusdxy
Mold ss0i5

swoou| jma]

INNIAZYH 000E [BI0), !

quiay 2/6| ulols 5002 S30 - 0408
& eLtoaU| osiN - 0Z0E
awoouj ysatau] « DL0E

Jagquwel 0} PELINIaY SIUBWSSASSY « GOOE
dien-anuanagy JUALUSSASSY - £00E
196png WO - L00E

ANNIAZY 000E
aluoal)

s|seq [Entooy
90/6L/LD

Nd 02k



8z} abed

%G PO 005eQ'L 00°000'SE 00°GES'LE
2400 00'LAE'0- an'Lie'o 00’0
%66 00sen’ - 00°000'22 00'S46°04
%a'EL 85°250'61- 00°000'04 Z¥LY6'0S
%E'DLL gzesl'L 00E9L'0L 9z'Gle'el
%Gl 00'9€S'L 00'+86'6 00°0ES'LL
%8421 0z'8Le 00642 92'566
%0 ¥R 00'0E6'9- DO°O0DE'EY 00°04E'9E
%69'¥9L 6L Y06'E 007008+ 6L¥0F'L
%9'8L 15'182' |- 00°000'0 EPELL'Y
9.E'28 Plegeisid iy 00°00L'E E¥P0E'E
%0° L EE'Clo's- 0000g'2L 19°¥a2'EL
- %3G04 90°r0E 00°005's a0°808's
%L LY 9E'05H'e- 0000E's ZO'6V8'E
CAAI]E SEYBL'L 00'000'vE S8'¥8L'SE
%0°00 00°L28't 000 po'LeEs't
%a'gL L68°08% 1~ 00-000'2 E0'BLG'S
%901 oe'RsL't 00-000'21 0£°86.'8)
%G 66 9£°eg- 06°000'0} ZoOve's
%6°L9 e'Bby'ae- 00°005'98 £3°050'09
%12 ¥4'188's- 00"000'02 oz BM'vL
%465 ay'1ov'ze- 00°000'05 26°285'22
YA g9.28L- 00°005'L 1 (LA AN
%G'GOL 69'28¢ 00000’ §9°28E'L
%E"B6 26'0LL1- 0g-ooo'aol 90°682'06
%E'96 g8°99¢g- 00°000'0} ZI'EE9'E
%918 95’ Ly0'y- 00°000'22 #HEs6'LL
%L'L6 Lygse'tl- 00°000'st 65" L¥9'7Y
SpglL E6'6V0'Y 00°000'22 £6'6H0'0Z
%E 66 $B'GRL'G- 00'6L6'4L8 90°€EL'2L0
%00 00°£99'vey- 00°299'v2d 00a
%" 00L A4} o0°Lee's +Z'e68'8
%eg 00k £6°65 o05Li'Ee E6'v.¥'6E
%G5'00L oY’ Loe 00'965'99 o LLE' L9
1aBpng jo 9%, jabpng 18A0 § jabpng ap unp - go, [N°

WLOL

900z aunp yBnauyy gooz AInp

[enjoy ‘sA jabpng sso @ Jjold
Zquos

asueansuj Ailiger - 0025
xi] juewmafojdweauy - 0515
HRNY + - LOLS

jeBa - pols

s884 10)9834( - 0008 |IOL

1ayjQ - 984 J0ya8Aq - D00
aBeayy 1oae4)q - 100G
saad L0198 - 0008
IAILYMISININGY 7 TYHaNZD - 666P
SISNIJXT HIHLO - 00SE |BI0L
Bujujesy . qoge
snosue[jeas||y - 50SE
segiatag 1310 7 VSN - #05E
sUO)EIUNWWIOD - E0SE
suuopLn - Z05€
ssmen - L0Se
S3SNIJXT ¥IHLO - 005€

£31744NS5 ¥ STVIMALYIN - 00FE 12301
[euun], 810j093] « ¥OPE
sljoAlBsay - EOPE
speoy @ sBuipjing - Z0bE
oS|I\ B @MEA ‘18)3I UNPUOD - LOYE
SHIMJddNS 2 STIVIMILYIA - 00PE

HOHY1 LOVHINGD - 00EE 18901,

sao|alag osty ‘Buiaauibug . $08E

slioAlasay « SOEE

speoy g sBuping . ZoEE

IS|IN 7 BAIBA Sl YNPULD - LOEE
¥O9YT LOVHLNOD - 00CE

LN3NAIND3 '8 HIA 002¢ |R30L

snoaue||aas|y - F0ZE

[ejuay Juswidinbg « gozg

{eyden paxid - 202¢

aoy dinb=/aid|yeA - LOZE
ANIWLINDA ? HIA 0022

HOgy100LE [BI0L

48410 - HOEY 00LE

sdo IYVIW dwog [jolfed « G9LE
sdg void dtog jjoshed - 091€
S43d - 551€

ITEM #_ b

L{.

FAGE

s|seg |ENoay
90/6L1L0

Wd 6821



00’0
an'o
15'Ch5's
% L'8S 00'25Z' L~ 00'000'004 00'BY2'8S
PR 00°25E' L+~ 00°000'00L 0o'ebL'es
246°+5 09°06Z'06- 00°000'002 oy'6¥L'604
%46'YG 09'052'06- 00°000'008 ot'6¥L'60L
%Ee'gL §.'285'ggz- 00°000°0EE’L Sz LY LD
%LE"FE 56'082'61- 06°000'G2 SOELL'SE
%06 L8'v55°'6E- 00°000'S0E BY'GHI'GLE
%408 Z0°Le6'ce- .00°000'05 8E890'YL
hE'8L £g'opy0el- 00°000'009 LY°ECS'69Y
AN 6¥'665'8L- 00°000'66 LG00V'SL
%004 6¥'625'02- 00°000'c6 L§041'98
%L'CEL 67'205'2L 00'000'05 6¥'295'29
%000} 00'002' 000 oo 002"t
%108 GO'EDE'LL- 00°000'09 G&'0E0'SY
%0°00L 0Z'996'2 00'0 0Z'996'2
%t g 061128 00'9EG'6ES £6'9L5' LY
YLEYE 65'G9- DO'0SL'L SH$80'L
%608 ay'0ea’ - 00°000'2 ZE611
%4088 16'866- ao'ooo's 60'L0p'Y
AN GLpLa't- oooolL'y T A A
o40'00L 00'002'E} 000 00'002'e
%0'62 L¥esg'y 00°000'9 g BT
%,6'G8 GE L6~ 00'shy's 59'859'Y
o%E'8L1 8v°vEL 00°005't By ¥ET'S
%8°'09 o061~ 00°000'S GE'GZ0'E
%} 2EL LE'BET'E 00°000'9 LE'8EE'8
%G LL L1482 00'0%9'c E2'TLE'Y
%0401 geiss oo'oco'e pe°loo'e
%a'e0l 00'zoge't 00’ LE¥'s¥ 00'€8E 1§
%9°E8 87 1E9'EL- 00°Z60'€8 26'59¢'65
%¥°19 9£'895°'6}- 00'€0L's0L yo'peC'ce
%La¥al $B°6L} 00'ELL'E ¥6268'S
%9°86 06'58e- 00'asB'sk 0L'058'GL
%158 GLave's- 00°L26'6E SZT¥I6'EE
%801 93°008°C 00'9EB' ¥ 9g'oEL'aY
... ymbpngio % jefipng JeA0 ¢ 1eBpng 90 unr - 6o, InF
V101

900z aunr ybnoJy ooz Ainr

Zquoo

|enjoy "sA Jebpng sso7 @ 3110i4d

gY¥99-55019
S50.15
TIOHAVd —2
ISN3dX3 LSTUIINI - 800L )

NOILYDIL 2 V931 - 0004 [BJo L

/813 OB-diN-195unog sadg - Z00L
NOILYDLL ? 1vDT - 0004

HOVINYA WHOLS - 0019 12301

500g sfzweq wuols - 1049
FOVINVA WHO.LS - 00¥9

SLO3rodd TVIDAS - 0009 JEIOL

Buyddew pue g19 - 609
uopiEliIgEYSY 3IN1ONNS D08 - 8609
QEysy U|Seq SHgeg onet - L-5609
qeyey EIS HIUD B BAIBA DIS - 5609
Apmyg Aoueyoadxd e DOS - £609
uBjsaq g ueld roxdw) 295 . 2609
Jieday spunosnyBpig gINOD - 10609
gjnsuod JjWsias - 0805
vavos - 2908
sejeg [elpey weqg Angpelg - 05098
S.L03roxd 1vIDHds - 0009

FALVHLSININGY '8 TYUINTD - 666 [EJOL

uopjepodsuel), - 2EES

uopewojul a)[and - LEES
saoualajuog/easl ] UIWIPY - 0EES
suopdpuosqng/Buuiel) dwg . czes
JUBj|INSUOD JOIEYNIOES UIWIPY - (ZES
51asSY pPaxly ulpY - gLES

sang diys:aqualy - GLES

sapiing - LES

suopjeMUNLWIWOD « ELEG

sesusdxg u|Wpy as|N - ZLES
sasea)jdinb3g anjlo - 11ES

dx3 aayyo/abieisod - oLES
JUBIS|SSY BARIS[UIWPY - 9OES
Jafieuely sApensSIU(WIPY « LOES
Aiejeg 1aBeueyy - pOES

uwpy FAvoN dwoy - §925
uupy ¢old4 dwoes - p9zg

sy3d - 0525

dwos sieni0 7 UNESH - LOZS

5

ITEM #
PAGE

sjseq [Bruody
90/6L/L0

Nd 6E-ZL




pgl abed

%601 L6185 PSP'E 00'6E9'ELL'E- . L6'968'0VE
% E8 L0°08%'L15- 00°6SQ'ELL'E £6'¥02'965'2
aoo
jeBpng 40 9% jabpng 180 & ) jebpng g unp - gg. Inr
V101

900z aunp ybnoayy ooz Alne
|enjoy "SA jJobpng sso7 g 1jo.1d
Zquioo

ITEM #__=2b
PAGE

ewoou| 8N
asuedx3 1ej0L

TI0¥AVd [B30L

s|seg [enioay
90/61/40

d BEZL



.STATE OF CALIFORNIA FPHILIP ANGELIDES, Treasurer

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
SACRAMENTO ’
Local Agency Investment Fund RECEIVED
PO Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 JUL 152006
(916) 653-3001 CACHUMA 0&M BOAR:

June, 2006 Statement
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
OF s, Acconnt Number : 70-42-001
Attn:  GENERAL MANAGER ‘
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTABARBARA CA  93105-2017

Transactions
Effective Transaction Tran - Cdﬁfﬁm : ' Aujchdrized - Amount
Date Date Type Number Caller

06-12-2006 0'6-12—2006 RW 1077674 KATHLEEN REES . - 123,000.00
06-14-2006 06-13-2006 RwW 1077867 KATHLEEN REES ' - 30,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit : 0.00 Beginning Balance : 892.854.06

Total Withdrawal : - 153,000.00 Ending Balance : ) 739,854.06

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: ' Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of g@ , 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. T hereby certify that it constitutes a

commm’?\z? of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated,

Secretary TEM #_ 3&
AL



% Wuﬂallllsﬁull 1T a8 ra-aE - TG AWM e ] e A s A 8 RS RS T

-

B.0. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 71328-1098

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD "
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD '

SANTA BARBARA CA 231052017 .
"'IIIIll“IlII""llllllllllil"l!lllll"lIll"llIIIII“!II"I

P VU

This Statement Covers
From: 06/01/04
Through: 06/30/06

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime
call 1-800-788-700C

or visit us at wamm.comr

Your Account at a Glance

Beginning_ Balance $5,039.93 Interest Earned $3.92

Checks Paid - $0.00 | Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.95%

Other Withdrawals $0.00 | YTD Interest Paid $17.45

Deposits +$3.92 YTD Interest Withheld $0.00

Ending Balance 55,043.85 .

| Date Description ~~ " ° 7 - Withdrawals () Deposits {+}
06/30 | Interest Payment

Calendar Year-To-Date Overdraft/Non-Sufficient Funds Charges

{excluding any charges which have been waived or refunded}:
Overdraft charges $0.00
Non-Sufficient Funds charges $0.00

$3.92<

MEMO TO: Board of Directors .
* “Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY .

The above statement of investment activity for the month of : g@ , 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies; 1073. T hereby certify that it constitutesa

complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated. -

o LA

Seoreary T e 3b
' ' / PAGE ___ 38




i SRR

iy S5 oo S TR iy RASEE ARRES ALK . YOU{R LGUARKANITEEL GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 10938
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

This Statement Covers
From: 06/01/06
Through: 06/30/06

Need assistance?
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD s To reachus anytime,

TRUST FUND call 1-800-788-7000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD or visit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 9?31 05-2017
"lllllI"llllII"IlllIl!llll!"]llll!lI"Ill]“lllIll“lll!”

Your Account at a Glan&e _ '” T ]

Beginning Balance . $33,266.11 Interest Eamed .- $54.27
Checks Paid $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earmned - 2.00%
Other Withdrawals . $0.00 | YTD Interest Paid $248.56
Deposits +$54.27 | YTD Interest Withheld 40.00
Ending Balance $33,320.38

- - . s (L0 + -
| -Date Descrigtion - . Withdrawals (-) " Deposits (+) .

06/30 | Interest Payment . . [ §54.27%

Calendar Year-To-Date Overdraft/Non-Sufficient Funds Charges

{excluding any charges which have been waived or refunded):
Overdraft charges $0.00
Non-Sufficient Funds charges . $0.00

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of 2006, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that.it constitutes a
complete and accurate surmmary of 21l Washington Mutnal Bank investments of this agency for the penod

Mdi;?/% //év

Pv— S CITEM £ 3L
PAGE __ 7




12:41 PM

p7H9/06
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2006

PAGE

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
6/1/2006 15103 COMB - Revolving Fund Jun 2, 16 & 30, 2006 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO -146,379.90
6/12/2008 15104 A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. Wheels/glasses 2200 - ACCO -182.02
6/12/2006 15105 A.G.S. Rebuilders, inc: Replace battery '00b Chevy 2200 - ACCO -176.54
6M12/20086 15106 Acom Landscape Managem...  Monthly mice 2200 - ACCO -239.70
6/12/2006 15107 ACWA Services Corporation... Jun EAP 2200 - ACCO -47.46
6/12/2006 15108 All-Cal Equipment Service, ... Compactor rental 2200 - ACCO -200.00
6/12/2006 15108 Aqua-Flo Supply PVC's/couplings 2200 - ACCO -238.73
6/12/2008 15110 AT&T May 27, 2006 statement 2200 - ACCO -139.68
6/12/20086 15111 Bedrock Building Supplles 2200 - ACCO. -176.83
6/12/2006 15112 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Apr 2006 2200 : ACCO -14,068.86
6/12/2008 15113 Big Brand Tire Company New tiresiwheel alignment-CCRB C... 2200 - ACCO -408.48
6/12/2006 15114 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACCQ -26,524.40
6/12/2006 15115 Butera's Tall light assembly '00A Chevy 2200 - ACCO -16.69
6/12/2008 15116 C. Charles Evans 5/22/06 Reg mig-5/8/06 Fin mtg-5/2... 2200 - ACCO. -529.80
6/12/2006 15117 CA Dept. of Forestry & Fire ... ~ CDF work Invoice dated 6/1/06 2200 - ACCO -1,008.00
6/12/2006 15118 Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACCO -19.94
6/12/2006 15119 Channel City Lumber Silica sand 2200 - ACCO -7.48
6/12/2006 15120 City of $B-Refuse Refuse acct 4/30-5/31/06 2200 - ACCO -143.69
6/12/2006 15121 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish peity cash 2200 - ACCO -188.62
6/12/2006 15122 Cox Communications Business Internet 5/18-6/17/06 2200 - ACCQ. -199.00
6/12/2006 15123 Culligan Water RO systemn Jun 2200 - ACCO. -20.95
6/12/2006 15124 Das Williams 5/22/06 Reg mtg-5/24/06 Tour-5/30/... 2200 - ACCO -385.07
6/12/2006 15125 ECHO Communications Answering service-Jun 2200 - ACCO. -54.20
6/12/2006 15126 Famcon Pipe & Supply ‘ 2200 - ACCO -346.22
6/12/2006 15127 Faderal Express CCRB Mailing 2200 - ACCQO. -22.74
6/12/2006 15128 Flowers & Associates, Inc. 2200 - ACCO, -962.00
6/12/2006 15129 GE Capital Mita copler lease Bill ID#301336031... 2200 - ACCO 42777
6/12/2006 15130 Graybar Electric Company, |...  Bell end/supplies 2200 - ACCO -109.25
6/12/2006 15131 Halsell Builders, inc. Draw 1 demo kitchen-ofc/Draw 2 sta,.. 2200 - ACCO -36,500.00
6/12/2006 15132 Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACCO -40.43
6/12/2006 15133 HSBC Business Solutions 2200 - ACCO -1,778.39
6/12/2006 15134 Intuit, Inc. COMB checks {Qty 500) 2200 - ACCO. -112.59
B8/12/2006 15135 J&C Services 5/5,19 office cleaning 2200 - ACCO -250.00
6/12/2006 15136 Jan Abel 5/22/06 Reg mtg-5/30/06 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO. -273.80
6/M12/2006 15137 Lee F. Bettencourt 5/30/06 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO. -153.24
6/12/2008 15138 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACCO -212.92
6/12/2006 15138 Matt Loudon 5/22/06 Reg mtg-5fBl06 Fin mig 2200 - ACCO -306.47
6/12/2006 15140 McCormix Corp. Diese! fuel 2200 - ACCO -167.10
6/12/2006 16141 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. 2200 - ACCO, -54.43
6/12/2006 15142 Milpas Rental Hammer/bit rental 2200 - ACCO. -72.14
6/12/2006 15143 Nargan Fire & Safety, inc. 50' double jacket hose 2200 - ACCO. -199.34
6/12/2006 15144 Nextel Communications Cellular 4/19-5/18/06 2200 - ACCO. -317.5°
6/12/2006 15145 Nordman, Cormany, Hair & ...  Gen Counsel Apr services 2200 - ACCO. -3,302.0C
6/12/2006 165146 Orchard Supply Hardware Rebar for slab 2200 - ACCO. -29.52
6/12/2006 15147 Pacific Materials Laboratory Lauro Res drill boringfengineering P... 2200 - ACCO -4,175.0(
6/12/20086 15148 Paychex, inc. 575,19 & 6/2/06 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO -328.2¢
6/12/2006 15149 PG&E 2200 - ACCO -187.0¢
6/12/2006 15150 Platinum Plus For Business 2200 - ACCO -1,835.81
6/12/2006 15151 Praxair Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACCO -33.40
6/12/2006 15152 Quinn Company Generator repair 2200 - ACCO. 873.6:
_6/12/2006 15153 Republic Eievator Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACCO -208.3:
6/12/2006 15154 Robert Lieberknecht 5/22/06 Reg mtg-5/30/06 Spec mtg 2200 - ACCO... -281.1t
6/12/2006 15155 Santa Barbara Sand & Top ... 2200 - ACCO... -1,047.4
6/12/2006 15156 Secorp Industries Quantitative fit test training 2200 - ACCO... -241.8(
6/12/2006 15157 Sound Billing LLC 2200 - ACCO... -120.6°
671212006 15158 Southemn California Edison Main ofc/outying stations 2200 - ACCO... -810.1
6/12/20086 15159 Southwest Services Calibration-Lauro&Ortega inflow/revi... 2200 - ACCO... -483.6!
T 81212008 15160 Specialty Tool, LTD Soluble oil 2200 - ACCO... -23.6!
' 6/12/2006 15161 Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACCO... -256.7!
6/12/2006 15162 State Compensation Insuran...  Payroll report-May 2006 2200 - ACCO... -5,279.2|
6/12/2006 15183 The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCO... -13.41
ITEM # Page-




12:41 PM

07M9/06
Accrual Basis

Date

6/12/2006
6/12/2006
8/12/20086
6/12/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
8/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/20086
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/13/20086
6/13/2006
6/13/2006
6/14/2006
6/16/2006
6/16/20086
6/20/2006
6/20/2006
.B6/20/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2008
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/26/2006
6/27/2006
6/27/2006

Nurmn

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2006

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

Name Nemo Split Amount

15164 The Wharf 2200 - ACCO -257.07
15165 Underground Service Alert 87 new tickets 2200 - ACCO -139.20
15166 UPSs Lending library returns-BG 2200 - ACCO. -12.30
15167 Vetizan Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACCO... -175.37
15168 ACWA/IPIA 2200 - ACCO... -300.00
15169 Caterpillar Financial Service... Backhoe lease Contract #001-02586... 2200 - ACCO -1,294 .06
15170 Cl10 Solutions, Inc. Support work 2200 - ACCO -g78.75
15171 Fleet Fueling Fuelffuel cards 2200 - ACCO. -3,428.61
15172 Lash Construction, Inc. 2200 - ACCO. -987.47
15173 Lewis & Lewis Ent. Waterproof paper 2200 - ACCO. -64.66
15174 MeMaster-Carr Supply Co. 2200 - ACCO. -1,003.05
15175 Nordman, Cermany, Hair & ... 2200 - ACCO. -2,300.00
15176 Onset Computer Corporation 2200 - ACCO -881.00
15177 Prudential Qverali Supply 2200 - ACCO... -284.64
15178 Republic Elevator Elevator repair-wiring short 2200 - ACCO... -514 80
15179 RLA Geosystems Geoxh Standalonefterrasync/antenn... 2200 - ACCO... -10,575.00
15180 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACCO... -16.63
15181 Verizon California 2200 - ACCO... -422.51
15182 Western Farm Service, Inc. Gloves/nozzle 2200 - ACCO... -20.20
15183 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACCO... -515.79
15184 Home Depot Credit Services BG-5 year longevity gift certificaie 2200 - ACCO... -25.00
15185 Home Depot Credit Services FB-10 year longevity giit certificate 2200 - ACCO... -50.00
15186 Cox Communications Business Internet 6/18-7/17/06 2200 - ACCO... -189.00
15187 Interactive Planning and Ma...  Facilitator services 5/11-6/9/06 2200 - ACCO... -6,270.00
15188 The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCO... -2.26
15189 Acorn Landscape Managem...  Monthly mtce 2200 - ACCO... -239.70
15180 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawifard-Hall CEQA May 2006 2200 - ACCO... -2,940.36
15191 Cedant Web Hosting Parked domain 5/24-6/23/06 Reg#2... 2200 - ACCO... -4.99
15192 ClO Solutions, Inc. GPS work 2200 - ACCO. -1,957.50
15193 Federal Express CCRB Mallings 2200 - ACCO. -103.50
15194 Flowers & Associates, Inc. May chrgs Lauro Res debris basin P... 2200 - ACCOQ. -149.75
15195 Halsell Builders, Inc. Draw 3 start framing PO#05-06-32 2200 - ACCO... -18,250.00
15106 MarBorg industries 2200 - ACCO... -163.04
15197 MNS Engineers, Inc. Lauro Res-topo mapping 4/26-5/15/... 2200 - ACCO. -4.445,00
15198 Platinum Plus For Business 2200 - ACCO... -4, 767.78
15189 Robert Dunlap Reimb-mealsfrental car (GFS works... 2200 - ACCO... -326.23
15200 Santa Barbara Bank&Trust 8th qrirly pymt princ & int #8 of 16 2200 - ACCO. ~14,965.26
15201 Scott Selleck Reimb-steel toe boots 2200 - ACCO. -140.08
15202 SPH Associates Bud Girard services Jan -Jun 2006 2200 - ACCO. -600.00
15203 UPs Lending library returns-BG/Staff 2200 - ACCO. -11.68
15204 BEC Electric Contractors 2200 - ACCO... -6,796.28
15205 Nextel Communications Cellular 5/19-6/18/06 2200 - ACCO... -333.62
-340,223.24

-340,223.24

ITEM #___3C
Page 2

PAGE

2L




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capaclity at 549" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Canacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

DoWnstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

0 Season:

MONTH:

June 20086

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

348.00 Feet
94,74 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84,33 Acre Feet

544 60 Feet
502.08 Acre Feet

65 Acre Fest
0 Acre Feet

450.10 Feet
29.63 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feset
0 Acre Feet

379.60 Feet
34.08 Acre Feet

565.80 Acre Feet
57.38 Acre Feet

188,030 Acre Fest
26,109 Acre Fest

752.2 Feet

184,804 AF
3,106

1,828.6 AF
2,617.9 AF
0 AF
605.0 AF
0 AF
B0 AF
-2,593 AF
2,526.3 AF

24.52
PAGE

Percent of NodhBEIM 1#3_%___LII_.




05-06 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REFORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2006 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
' MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,526 15,326
Tecolote Tunnsl Infiliration 191 1,636
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 7 46
State Water Diversion Credit 60 632
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 : 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,394 13,794
So. Coast Storage pain/{loss) : 57 11
Total Production 2,724 17,229
Total Deliveries 2,512 16,437
Unaccounted-for 213 792
% Unaccounted-for 7.80% 4.60%
GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD.#
M&I 880 485 329 126 7 1,828
Agricultural 389 0 51 126 0 567

IH{GITEAG OIS 0]

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,214 1,206 400 385 8 3,222
M&I Yr to date 5477 4,048 1,640 844 47 12,057
Ag, Yrto date 2,420 0 434 770 0 3,625
TOTAL YTD 7,897 4,048 2,074 1,615 47 15,681
USAGE % YTD 49.7% 34.3% 51.0% 37.6% 3.3% 41.6%
Previous Year/YTD 7473 6,895 1,350 2,080 35 17,873
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD &0 115 8 21 7 211
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,832 5,800 874 1,469 206 13,271
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 (2,886) 0 (264) {253) (3,403)
Surplus™® 1,519 675 306 159 6 2,665
State Water Exchange” 330 304 252 170 (1,036) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 ] 0
Passthrough H20** 0 (42) 0 0 0 (42}
TOTAL AVAILABLE 16,002 12,128 4,083 4,347 1,644 38,204
REMAINING BALANCE 8,045 7,965 2,001 2,711 1,590 22,312

*+ City refinquished 6 AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for June 2006 {No Passthrough during spill conditions).
State Water Deliveries for June to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CYWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF{Morghart 0 AF); City of 5.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 60 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 104 AF; MWD received 104;
City of SB received 156 AF; and CVWD received 69 AF from ID#1 in Juns 2008.

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 75.0%

ITEM #__ Y
PAGE 2




e
Q

Josz

LLL

B0l

o
[=]

oo ococoo0oo0 o0 o0ooolao
[ = R == e B o T o B o [ o Y B = [ o i o i = ] = |
O 00 00daddoDcooDaAaa

o0 o000 ODDoOooOoooQ

OO0 SO0 00000 aolo
OO0 00000000 aolo

(3"
56
o

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

OO0 o0 O0ooOoOoOo o oo Daao
(=] L= o= = [ - Y cae Y -

0 m
@5

1aquIanagn
JaqUIaADp
JagojaQ
laquiajdag
1snfiny
Anp
aunfp
Aay
udy
yuen
fueruge4
Aenusp
Ml CjEg
9002

EIEEEEEIEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE E
EICEEEEEEEEEEEECEEE
FEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEE
FEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
FEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEER
CEECEEEEEEEEEEEECEEE R

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
FEEEEEEEEEEEEEE IR
FIGCEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
CoCcDoooOoOoD 66 Go
EEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

Sye o
pajaq

350
pARQ

pelo)s
ja il

050

peIgiS (e of

pAIa@ SASH paEa

prlag

08 0 [pdsydea3
MDA

PRIOISEHET O]
pAlaqg

v oL
auAT=aa

MW 01 05 o) [palol5|eqe] o} HINOW

isuel] paled QMAD PARQ

AD wodlipalolg pHET O)
Jsueil QMIN pAlRd

SR BEE
pAlad

PaJoig [BYET Off OS5 o) |raI0Ig)
pARd  "8'S PARd

pAlEaO  aMD PAlEd

_uw o}

(+27em 26UBUDX3 10 [#Q[ ‘ODMUAS pnIoUl Jou 800} ATNO LSV0O HLNOS - ONILNNOIOV LOArOdd ¥3LVYM T1VLS aiN0D

a5

fzsz

o
i
¥

w0y
(=13

0EE

Joas 1e101

-
Py
-
[=]

Jos

o I o= R e R o T o Y Y e QY o R o Y )
[ B = N o T . IR o R e O e R v Y e R o R e R e i e RS
O o 0O 0 0oc oo o oo0o

=== === = = = =)

0
0z

(== ===~ I = ~= I = I = Ry = R R = =}
o0 0000000 oe o

96}
g8

[=]

[=1 === I~ I I~ i -]

[=1r~1
o~

O o000 000 o oo

o
0

a6l

n o
m

—
[
—

o000 00000

w©
i
FIGIEGCEEEEEEEEEEEE

15}
=

-~
po—
[=] 3]
—

Jaquianag]
J86WaroN
18qojaQ
Jaqisjdes
1snBry
Ane
aunp
Aapy
udy
U2IEN
fentga-
fanuep
prud (g
goo0e

LT

[=]

[T =T = I = R = - I o =

O o ooooo oo
I O 00000 coowm
- [=e)

—

o
7]
o
3]
v
—
-
—

—
onN o Do o000 ooN

[=3 =T =T =1 — T == I .= I = R = == =] =
ON OO D0 O oo oo o o
[=J =T =T = == I == R N n I = Q- Ry e i = } ]
[=J =T =T = I - S . R o R R e R = B L NS
GN O DO 0000 SO olN
[= W =TT =T =Y = =N == Y = S = R o [ R = =)
coO o000 CoC oo Qoo aolgo
<=3 =N =T e = R o o= e Y = Y == - S I

om0 o0 o@D oo0 oo 00 ole
o NOODODDOoO oo oD Qo0

[=]
o~
m

08 0] |palolg |2ye gl
pAl2Q oM PAlBD

a5 9

paiois [axe] o

prl3g SASYH PAlRd

as 9
pAlaQ

[ESEEE]

pAIRC

PRIOISEYET O} aso
MWD

aMvioL HLNOW

auataa

MW Ol OS 0] [paIoiG |24ET O
Jsull PAIRG OMAD PAIRD

55 i
PAle@

B4ET O OS5 ¢} (pRICIghNET O
paeq  B's PARQ

AD WoY p310)5E4ET] Of
jSUBtl OMIN PAIRT

paiig
prled  AMD pAlEd

(193eMm ab

UBUXa 10 L#0] 'GDMHAS @pn[oul jou s20Q) ATNO LSY0D HLNOS ~ ONILINNODOY 123royd ¥321VM 3LVLS m._S_OO

ITEM #

™AME



Operations Report — June 2006

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of June 2006 was 2,394 acre-feet,
compared with 3,222 acre-feet for the same period in 2005. Cachuma Project water use
for the 12 months ending 30 June 2006 was 24,181 acre-feet, compared with 23,788
acre-feet for the 12 months ending 30 June 2006

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 87 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 753.00 feet at the beginning of the month and 752.20 feet
at the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 0.00 inches for the month and 24.52
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2005. Rainfall for the
season 18 118% of normal. ‘

Santa Barbara wheeled 719 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 60 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the
month. '

Rehabilitation of the Corona Del Mar Turnount Vault continued this month. The
installation of all three slide-gate operators was completed. The electrical operators will
be installed in future months. The site elecincal and SCADA is in process of being
installed and will be completed 1 August.

The cleaning and filling of Ortega Reservoir was completed this month. The
cleamng went as planned and was completed on schedule. The reservoir was
disinfected, filled and put back in service on June 12. Toe drain readings have been
collected daily to determine if increased leakage is occurring. The toe drain flows have
increased but are within acceptable limits. The reservoir is operating as planned with
no water quality issues. Temporary level sensors were installed for operations and all
other SCADA sensors and equipment are operating properly. The last step for the
Ortega Reservoir Cover Project is the installation of the cover. The reservoir will most
likely be taken out of service for the winter for construction activities and water quality.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes:
o Tours of facilities for Interim General Manager
e Lauro Debris Basin Dewatering
o Annual Staff Appreciation Lunch

» PAPA Training - Pesticide Applicator Professional Association required
training hours

_ o Blow-off Riser Piping Replacement Planning
s QOperation Shop Remodel
e GPS Training

Rontine operation and maintenance activities attended to during the month also
included:
o Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower
¢ Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders

[TEM #

MRO-6-2008.dot

PAGE

L{
b




» Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
e Monitor conduit nght-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams

» Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

s

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM # N

MRO-6-2006.doc 5

PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuly 24, 2006
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: Annual Reorganization of the Board
Recommendation:
1. Elect Board President
2. Elect Board Vice President
3. Appoint Secretary of the Board, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller
4. Appoint ACWA/JIPIA Representative and Alternate
5. Appoint General Counsel
6.

Establish a Time, Place, and Date of Holding COMB Board Meetings.

Discussion:

At the July 24, 2006 regular meeting, the Board must conduct as an item of business the anmual
election of new officers and appointment of executives to serve the Board.

1. Nominations for President
2. Nominations for Vice President

" The custom for more than 30 years has been for the positions of President and Vice President to
rotate among each of the Member Units in turn, with the previons year's Vice President, if he/she
accepts the nomination, elected to serve as President. Occasionally the rotation has no been
followed, usually if the previous year’s Vice President has declined the nomination to serve as
President. During these occasions, the Board has opted to elect 2 new President or to slect the
previous year’s President to serve another one-year term.

However, in September of last year, the COMB Board voted to eliminate the automatic rotation
of officers, thereby ending the policy that Board members automatically rotate into the President
and Vice President positions each year. Consequently, the Board has the discretion to set the

policy it will follow for election of officers per the Restated JPA for COMB (see 9/26/05 Board
memo aitached).

It is vecommended that the Board take nominations for President and Vice President and elect
two of its members fo fill these positions. It is further recommended that the gfficers elected
assume their responsibilities as of the adjournment of the July 24, 2006 Board meeting.

ITEM #___ 5
PAGE !




3. Appointment of Secretary of the Board, Treasurer and Auditor-Coniroller

The appointment of Secretary of the Board, Treasurer and Auditor-Controller must also be
considered. It is recommended that the Board affirm that the General Manager is to continue to
serve as Secretary of the Board, as has been the custom to date, and that the Administrative
Manager is to continue to act as Secretary of the Board in the event that the General Manager is
absent. It is also recommended that the Board affirm that the General Manager is designated to

continue to serve as Treasurer and Auditor-Controller, as authorized by the Board at ils regular
meeting of September 16, 1996.

4. Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate

The appointment of the agency's ACWA/IPIA Representative and Alternate is also to be made at
this time. Presently Director Lieberknecht of Carpinteria Valley Water District serves as the
COMB ACWA/JPIA Representative and the General Manager serves as the Alternate. It is
recommended that these appoiniments be affirmed by the Board for another year.

5. Appointment of General Counsel

The firm of Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton, with William H. Hair now serving as primary
contact, was retained as General Counsel at the February 22, 1999 Board meeting. A leiter
agreement dated May 4, 2000 formalized the continuance of the firm's retention and was signed
by the President of the Board on May 22, 2000. Retention of the firm is for an unspecified time
period. In the opinion of staff, the firm's performance to date has continned to be very
satisfactory. It is recommended that the Board affirm that the appointment of Nordman,
Cormany, Hair and Compton as General Counsel shall continue, and that the refention

agreement shall be reviewed at least annually in conjunction with the reorganization of the
Board in July of each year hereqfier.

6. Establishment of Time, Place, and Date of Holding COMB Board Meetings.

The COMB Board meetings are currently held on the fourth Monday of the month,
immediately following the CCRB Board meetings which begin at 2:00 P.M. at the COMB
office. Itis recommended that the meetings be held at the same time, place, and location as

present, or at the call of the President.

w/attachment

KR COMB/board memos/072406_snual reorg.mmo

ITEM #.__5
PAGE ___




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 24, 2006
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
Re: Resolutions Nos. 441-449
Recom-mendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolutions Nos. 441 through 449 as a
group, by aroll call vote.

Discussion:

In July of each year, the Board holds its annual organizational meeting, With a change in,
Officers of the Board, several housekeeping items are required and accomplished by means of
this set of resolutions, e.g. to authorize signatories on various COMB bank accounts. The
resolutions presented for your consideration are identical to those of the previous year, and
supercede those resolutions where noted.

KR.COMB\072406_mnua res Nos 441449 mmo

TEM#_ &
PAGE !




RESOLUTION NO. 441

A RESOLUTION OF TBE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ADOPTING AN ANNUAL STATEMENT
OF INVESTMENT POLICY

WHERTEAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore established a General Fund from which monies
may be expended for general operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, has in addition, established reserve funds designated as
"General Reserve" from which monies may be expended for specific and operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has on hand in the General Fund
from time to time monies which are surplus to the Board's immediate operating needs, and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the public interest to invest such surplus and inactive
monies in a manner which insures a maximum return consistent with safety on such investments while
maintaining the integrity of such surplus and inactive funds, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore deéignated depositories, and may from time to

time hereafier designate additional such depositories to have custody of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board funds, and '

WHEREAS, such designated depositories must provide security for such Board funds as may be
deposited with them, as provided by statute, and

WHEREAS, the Secretary has rendered an Annual Statement of Investment Policy to the Board
pursuant to Section 5346(a) of the Government Code

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Cachuma Operation and

* Maintenance Board as follows:

The Secretary's Annual Statement of Investment Policy dated July 24, 2006 attached hereto as
Exhibit A, is hereby approved and adopted.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24® day of July 2006, by the following roll call

vote: N
AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
President of the Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM #_&a___

PAGE |




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Board of Directors
Kathleen A. Rees, Secretary
July 24, 2006

SECRETARY'S ANNUAL STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY

Code:

10.

11.

12

The following is my annual statement of investment policy rendered pursuant to Section 53646(a) of the Government

Investment of sinking fund or surplus money of Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (Board) shall be made in
securities in which the Board is legally empowered to invest such finds in accordance with Section 33601 of the
Government Code, taking into consideration the probable income as well as the probable safety of said funds, exercising
the judgment and care under the circumnstances prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence

exercise in the management of their own affairs; not in regard to speculation, but in regard to the permanent disposition
of said funds.

As far as possible, all money shall be deposited for safekeeping in state or national banks or state or federal savings and
loan associations or may be invested as provided in Section 53635 of the Government Code.

Money may be invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with Section 16429.1 of the Government
Code.

No investments shail be made in financial fistures or financial option contracts which are otherwise allowed pursuant to
Section 53601.1 of the Government Code.

All interest earned shall be credited to the General Fund,

Accounts shall be established and maintained in Board accounting records to record surplus and inactive funds at all

times in accordance with the State Controller's chart of accounis ag authorized by Section 53891 of the Government
Code.

Reserve Fund account balances shall be maintained separately and shall reflect at all times the balance in each 1eserve
fund in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting practices.

Depositories having custody of Board funds shall be directed to forward copies of ail correspondence concerning Board
fimds to the Secretary of the Board. :

Verification that monies have been on deposit at all times and collateralized in amounts equal to or in excess of funds
designated by the Board of Directors as reserve finds shall be made i the annnal audit of records.

After review and prior anthorization by the Board of Directors, the Secretary should be delegated the authority and
respensibility to invest or to reinvest funds of the Board or to sell or exchange securities so purchased in accordance
with Section 53607 of the Government Code,

The Board should from time to time determine which reserve funds are surplus and which are inactive.

The Secretary shall render a monthly report to the Board in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the Government Code.
’ mm/cemb/resolutions/exhA441.doe

EXHIBIT A ITEM #___ LG
' PAGE 2




RESOLUTION NO. 442

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD (CUSTOMER) ESTABLISHING A SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNT
AGREEMENT FOR TELEPHONE TRANSFERS

The undersigned Customer further agrees with Santa Barbara Bank and Trust (Bank) in connection with its
Agreement for Checking Account No. 3102-563 (General Fund} and Account No. 3102-555 (Revolving Fund),
hereinafter referred to as the "checking accounts", that the Bank may honor telephone instructions to transfer funds to
and from the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund, sub-account No. 70-42-001, maintained at the Bank of
America Sacramento Branch No. 148 to and from Customer's above listed local accounts when such instructions are
given by the person, or one of the persons, authorized below to make such transfers.

In consideration of the Bank accepting telephone instructions to transfer, the Bank may require such
identification of the person giving such instructions as it may deem necessary and sufficient and the undersigned

Customer will indemnify and hold harmless the Bank from all loss or damage resulting from such instructions,
incliding incorrect identification.

Any one of the following persons is authorized to make telephone transfers to and from the Checking
Accounts(s):

1. 2,
President, Board of Directors Vice-President, Board of Directors

General Manager/Secretary

The Bank is authorized to accept and rely upon the telephone instructions of the above persons, and each of
them, unless and until the undersigned Customer shall deliver to the Bank at the Branch where the Checking accounts
are located a specific written instruction revoking the authority of such person(s) to make such telephone instruction,

and the Bank has a reasonable opportunity to comply (which shall be at least one banlking business day) with the
written revacation of authority.

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 434 dated February 27, 2006, and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to said Agreement.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of Tuly 2006, by the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary ITEM # é L

PAGE !




RESOLUTION NO. 443

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES
FOR REVOLVING FUND ACCOUNT AT SANTA BARBARA
BANK AND TRUST

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate

checking account at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of payroll and related items
herein called the Revolving Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Revolving Fund require one authorized signature
before the checks are honored by the Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma

Operation and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said
account:

President of the Board of Directors Vice-President of the Board of Directors

General Manager/Secretary

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 435 dated February 27, 2006 and all resolutions
preceding it pertaining to authorized signatories for said account.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 24th day of July 2006, by the following
vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

" President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM #___6<

PAGE /




RESOLUTION NO. 444

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

RECITALS

A Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16425.1 was added to the
California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for
the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

B. The Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the
Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section16429.1 of the
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interests of the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize
the deposit and withdrawal of COMB monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury
in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of

investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all banking information
provided in that regard.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following COMB officers or their successors in office
shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund.

(NAME) (NAME) (NAME)

President Vice President Gen.Mgr./Secretary

(TITLE) (TITLE) (TITLE)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of COMB, County of Santa Barbara State
of California on July 24, 2006, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:
[SEAL]

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

ITEM #__ 6 d
PAGE f




RESOLUTION NO. 445

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR
SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNT FOR THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking
account at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board herein
called the General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures before
the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy by adopted:

All checks issued from the General Fund will require two (2) signatures of the following: General
Manager, Administrative Manager and any member of the Board of Directors.

This resolution supersedes Resolution Ne. 424 dated July 25, 2005, and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to establishing policy for staff to sign checks for payment of claims.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of July 2006, by the following vote:
AYES:

NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

TEM 4 be

PAGE

[




RESOLUTION NO. 446

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES FOR
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT AT SANTA BARBARA BANK AND
TRUST

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking account
at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board herein called the
General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) anthorized signatures before the
checks are honored by the banlk, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to those
conditions as specified in Resolution No. 437 adopted by this Board on February 27, 2006.

President of the Board Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of July 2006, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM #__ G £
PAGE l




RESOLUTION NO. 447

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND THE CACHUMA MASTER
CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND ACCOUNTS FOR THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has established separate money
market accounts at Washington Mutual for the payment of bills and claims presented to the Board herein
called the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma Master Contract Renewal Fund Account (Renewal
Fund), and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the either money market account require two (2) authorized
sipnatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy be adopted:

All checks issued from the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts will require

two (2) signatures of the following: General Manager, Adminisirative Manager and any member of the
Board of Directors.

This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 426 dated July 25, 2005, and all resolutions preceding it

pertaining to establishing policy for signing checks drawn on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund accounts.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24" day of Tuly 2006, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM #___ G g
PAGE /




RESOLUTION NO. 448

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD AUTHORIZING SIGNATORIES FOR THE CACHUMA PROJECT
TRUST FUND AND THE CACHUMA MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND
ACCOUNTS AT WASHINGTON MUTUAL

WHERIAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) by Resolution No. 249 of

January 27, 1997 assumed responsibility for managing the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma
Master Coniract Renewal Fund (Renewal Fund), and

WHEREAS, COMB has identified Washington Mutual (formerly Great Western Bank) as the most
favorable institution with which to establish these accounts; and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund require two
(2) authorized signatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to
those conditions as specified in Resolution No. 438 adopted by this Board on February 27, 2006,

President of the Board A Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24 day of July 2006, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ITEM #___6 L

PAGE {




RESOLUTION NO. 449

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD ESTABLISHING THE TIME AND
PLACE OF BOARD MEETINGS

BE IT RESOLVED that the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains offices
and mailing address at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the regular meetings of this Board shall be held each

fourth Monday of the month, immediately following the Cachuma Conservation Release Board
meeting, which starts at 2:00 p.m., at the above address.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that special meetings of the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or by a majority of the
Directors, in accordance with all provisions of the Government Code section 54956.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 428 dated

Tuly 25, 2005 and all resolutions preceding it pertaining to establishing a time and place for COMB
Board of Directors' meetings.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Cachuma

Operation and Maintenance Board, State of California, on the 24th day of July 2006, by the
following roll call vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

mEM 4 b1

PAGE l




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 24, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager

RE: Appointment of auditor to Prepare Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report for FYE June 30, 20086.

RECOMMENDATION:

it is recommended that COMB engage Bartlett Pringle Woif, LLP fo perform the
FYE 6/30/2006 audits for both COMB and CCRB.

DISCUSSION:

MacFarlane, Faletti & Co. is no longer performing special district financial audits.
Consequently, staff surveyed the Member Units to get contact information for
accounting firms which are or have been providing outside auditing services to
them. Three firms were identified, contacted and requested to submit proposals
to serve as COMB's outside auditor for fiscal year 2005-2006. The firms were
advised that their proposals should include the cost of auditing CCRB as well.
Subsequently, COMB's former auditor for many years, Gary Smith, also inquired
about submitting a proposal. Mr. Smith has provided consuliing services for
COMB in the past and it is recommended that COMB retain him in that capacity.

The responses received are as follows:

Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP (Not to Exceed) $ 17,500.00
Poindexter and Company $ 22,650.00
Gary Smith, CPA $ 10,500.00
Moss Levy Hartzheim Declined submitting

proposal due 1o auditing
time constraints

ITEM #
PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuly 24, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager

RE: Reconciliation of Member Unit Melded Water Rate Caleulation for
Orders vs. Deliveries

Recommendation:

Staff seeks direction regarding reconciliation of Cachuma water accounting prior to 2005
water year.

Piscussion:

At the June 26, 2006 Board meeting, the Board requested that future water orders be
reconciled with actual water deliveries at the end of the water year and reported to the
Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation). Reclamation has also requested that this be done.
An analysis of the Cachuma melded rate payment calculations for a 5-year period
between 2001 and 2005 for Irrigation and M&I water for each Member Unit comparing
the payment for water ordered to what would have been charged for actual irrigation and
M&I water delivered was also presented. The result of that analysis showed that the City
of Santa Barbara and ID #1 were basically whole, but that CVWD had overpaid whereas,
GWD and MWD had underpaid during that period.

The Board was asked to consider the following options: 1) Do no reconciliation for past
water years; 2) reconcile the amount of water ordered vs actual deliveries for the past five
years and apply a credit or debit for adjustments to future water payments; or 3) reconcile
the amount of water ordered vs actual deliveries back to 1995 — year of the Cachuma
Master Contract Renewal - and apply a credit or debit for adjustments to firture water

payments. The Directors decided to present this issue to their individual Boards for
input.

Staff has received further information from Reclamation staff. Their Finance Department
has decided that an evaluation of water orders vs actual deliveries for irrigation and M&I
is needed from the time the Renewal Master Contract took effect through the 2005 WY,
in order to determine if adjustments need to be made to the Cachuma water rates. This is
necessary for any andit of Cachuma water rates that may occur in future to make sure

ITEM #_ ¢
PAGE __ I



Reclamation is.billing the Cachima Member Units accurately. In order to do that, actual
deliveries need to be reported to Reclamation from 1997 through 2005 for each of the
Member Units. Staff is in contact with the Member Units to accumulate this information.
If Reclamation determines that the rates were originally close enough based on water
orders to what they would have been based on actual deliveries, no adjustments will be
made. However, if there are substantial differences, Reclamation will need to recalculate
the water rates and reconcile payments or credits to the Member Units accordingly.

The managers will be discussing this item at a meeting on July 20, 2006. The outcome of
that discussion will be reported at the Board meeting. Cirrently, staff seeks direction
regarding reconciling water accounting adjustments prior to 2005 internally among the
Member Units based on their individual Board’s direction.

Attachment

KR.COMB/admin/board memos/72406_melded rte adj.mmo

ITEM #__%

PAGE __ &




COMB Member Unit Melded Water Rate Calculation
Orders vs. Actual Sales
Water Years 2001 - 2005

If Paid Based on
Actual AG Sales

Paid Based on

2001 Water Orders Overpaid / Underpaid

Goleta 566,373.69 568,884.62 {2,510.93)
SB City 516,730.40 515,230.53 1,499.87
Montecito 161,893.34 163,208.86 (1,315.52)
Carpinteria 168,278.81 165,650.01 2,628.80
1D#1 52,741.64 53,043.86 (302.22)
Total 1,466,017.88 1,466,017.88 0.00
2002
Goleta 567,088.39 568,494.77 (1,406.38)
SB City 516,165,58 516,836.62 {671.05)
Mantecito 162,026.26 163,296.66 {1,270.40)
Carpinteria 168,804 .27 165,379.46 3,424.81
1D#1 53,022.81 53,099.79 {76.98)
Total 1,487,107.31 1,467,107.31 0.00
2003
Goleta 564,675.10 566,783.38 (2,108.28)
SB City 512,872.84 512,413.69 459.15
Montecito 161,272.45 162,115.11 (842.65)
Carpinteria 168,289.55 165,860.92 2,428.63
1D 53,448.25 53,385.10 63.15
Total 1,460,558.19 1,460,558.19 0.00
2004
Goleta 567,190.94 568,050.16 (859.23)
SB City 513,867.06 516,301.65 (2,334.59)
Montecito 161,921.14 162,933.07 (1,011.93)
Carpinteria 169,260.57 165,814.16 3,446.41
1D#1 53,513.77 52,754.43 759.34
Total 1,465,853.46 1,465,853.46 0.00
2005
Goleta 502,205.00 503,608.87 {1,403.86)
3B City 452,649.35 452,026.47 622,88
Montecito 143,226.49 143,829.98 (603.49)
Carpinteria 150,276.76 148,962.85 1,313.91
1D#1 4475565 44,685.08 70.57
Total .1,283,113.24 1,293,113.24 0.00
Totals
Goleta (8,288.69)
SB City (423.74)
Montecito (5,044.00)
Carpinteria 13,242.57
1D 513.85
Total 0.00

TEM #.%
PAGE

3




Carpinteria Valley Water District

1301 Santa Ynez Avenue » P.O. Box 578 ¢ Carpintaria, CA 93014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Phone (805) 684-2816 » Fax {805} 684-3170 Frederick Lemere

President
June Van Wingerdan

Viee President
June 28, 2006 Aobert R. Lisbarknecht
. Matthew T. Roberis
Matt Loudon, President

. . James W. Drafn
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

3301 Laurel Canyon Road

GENERAL MANAGER
Santa Barbarg, CA 93105-2017

Charles B, Hamilton
Dear Mr, Loudon,

Please be advised that the Board of Directors of Carpinteria Valley Water District at their
June 28, 2006 Board meeting received a report from COMB Altemate Director June Van
Wingerden about the findings presented to the COMB Board on June 26, 2006 related to the

request by Director Das Williams about a possible financial 1mpact of the melded Cachuma
water rate accounting to the City of Santa Barbara

Director Van Wingerden reported that the information presented at the meeting showed
about a $400 benefit favorable to the City of Santa Barbara over the five water years
reviewed, 2001 through 2005, but that Carpinteria Valley Water District has overpaid by
about $13,200. Furthermore, Goleta Water District benefited by just over $8,200, Montecito
Water District by just of over $5,000, while ID#1 overpald by just over $500. Director Van
Wingerden also reported that the COMB Board took action to redress the
overpaymentiunderpayment problem beginning with the 2005 water year. No action was
taken, however, relative to years prior to 2005 with the exception that all Cachuma member
unit Directors be advised to discuss any further corrective action with their respective boards
for their direction and subsequent consideration by the COMB Board.

Please be advised that Carpinteria Valley Water District's board has advised its COMB
Director Bob Lieberknecht to request that the COMB board direct staff to review all the years
in question since the melded water rate accounting began in water year 1996, and further,
that COMB staff be directed to make whatever necessary adjustments in the form of future
credits or debits that are determined necessary to correct any one agency's overpayment or
underpayment for the years remaining in question.

The Board s appreciative of the inquiry that Director Williams made, and the subsequent
COMB board acfion that has now been taken to ensure that no agency will either overpay or
underpay their fair share of the Cachuma melded rate water costs in future years.

Sincerely,
Frederick Lfemere REGEIVED
Board President L 03 700
CACHUMA V&M BOARD
ITEM #__ 8

PAGE ul




DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MP CONSTRUCTION OFFICE

BI-WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

(June 5" to June 16" 2006)

LAURO DAM CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
CACHUMA PROJECT

SPECIFICATION NO. 20-C0634

CONTRACT NO. 055P203045

__-—'—""—‘—h‘_
e 1 Fiid ) .
’:-‘:‘ﬂw ’dh.'-,a;;

-
e
{ e,

Lanro Dam Construction Project '
Phota by: L. Campball

Date: -6-06

Fiew looking sowheast, ai the Contractor s filter/gravel chimney
embunkment construction work. Note: Fill elevation 310

“ J )

Photo by: R. Garcia

- Je 7 ;i o R T R}
Lauro Dam Construction Project ontractor A.J. Diani

Date: 6-15-06

View looking southeast, at the Contractor’s filter/gravel chimney
embankment construction work. Nore: Fill elevation 521.

ITEM #

T

PAGE

l




Work for the period covering:
ne 5, 2006 to June 16, 2006

Construction Manager: Reynaldo E. Garcia
Construction Representative: Louis Campbell

Contractor: A.J. Diani Construction Co.

Subcontractors: Granite Construction Co.
Speeds Qil (Trucking)
Union Asphalt Inc. (Trucking)

Number of contractor employees on site this period: (13)

Weather: For this two-week reporting period the weather
continued to be foggy and overcast in the moming hours, with
clear skies and sunshine in the afiernoon. High temperatures
ranged from 68°F to 90°F and low temperatures ranged from
49°F 10 62°F.

Safety: For the period the Contractor adhered to all RSHS
regulations and held daily “Take 5” 100l box safety meetings
with the onsite crews. The Contractors Safety Professional
visited the site on a regular weekly basis and performed safery
walkthrough inspections with BOR field personnel.

"uring this reporting period the Contractor elected not to haul
_aaterials on Tuesday June 13". The decision by the Contractor
no to haul on this date was due to a funeral service reception to
be held for a local resident. The reception was held at the
deceased home, Tocated two residences west of the jobsite on
San Rogue Rd. The resident informed the Contractors
superintendent of the reception and anticipated a minimum of
100-cars attempting to park on San Roque. Due to the
congestion and safety concerns on San Roque Rd. the
Contractor elected to shut down the hauling operation for one
day.

Work Performed;
Activity #C430 Grizzly Separation of Zone 3 Material (12-
inch plus):
This two-week period the Contractor continned processing 12-
inch plus sized rocks and boulders from the excavated Zone-3
materials to be used for future slope protection. The Contractor
used the CAT 330B L excavator to sort thru the stockpiled
materials while loading the articulated end dump trucks with the
processed 12-inch minus materials which is being dumped,
spread and compacted in the dam embankment as miscellaneous
Zone-3. The Contractor using a CAT 950E front end loader to
assist the excavator with sorting by loading and hauling the 12-
inch plus materials (future slope-protection) to their designated
tockpile on the north end of the stockpile area. The loader also
continues to process materials thru the non-mechanical 12-inch
Grizzly which is located at the far west end of the stockpile

area. The Read RD-80A 3-inch vibrating grizzly wasnot
used this period as it was hauled offsite on Monday Jine 5.

[* [
Laure Dam Construction Project
Photo by: R.Guarein

C'ontmcrr A.J.Dii .
Date: 6-13-06

Photo was taken just south of the Contractors turnaround area for
semi transfer wucks. Note: Visible congestion on San Roque..

Activity #C220A Downstream Slope Protection:

On Wednesday June 14" the Contractor began placing a
2-foot plus lift of slope protection on the downstream 2.5:1
slope between stations 4+50 and 6+00. The Contractors CAT
950E front end loader is transporting screened [2-inch plus
sized rocks from the Zone 3 processing stockpile to the new
downstream face of the dam. After the slope protection has
been dumped, the Contractor is using the CAT 330B
excavator to re-position and dress up the slope protection.

Larro Dam Construction Project Contractor AJ Diani
Photo by: R.Gareia Dare: 6-13-06

View of the Contractor using the CAT 3308 exeavator to dress up
the downstream slope protection being placed perpendicular on

the 2.5: 1 downstream slope.
ITEM #___“]
PAGE 2_.




Activity #C380 Aggregate Hauling & Stockpiling Onsite:
For the entire two-week period subcontractor Speeds Oil
(Trucking) continued hauling Zone-4 (sand filter) matenals

n Granite Construction’s Gardner Aggregate Plant located in
_ _clton CA (One-way haul distance is approx. 55-miles). Full
roundtrips which include loading at the plant, delivering to the
Lauro Dam stockpile then back to the plant are averaging
approx. 2-hours and 30-minutes. Subcontractor Speeds is
hauling materials using transfer trucks, each carrying between
23 & 25 tons per load. Stockpiling excess materials onsite is
not possible since the area in the stockpile area is very limited.
The Contractor is dispatching the haul trucks to haul only the
amount of material that they will be using daily and stockpiling
only a small amount of excess materials onsite.

Zone 4 (Sand Filter)
Hauled from Granite, Buelton, CA. by Speeds Trucking
Date Loads Tons Total Toas to Date

6/3/06 18 433.79 7,215.02
6/6/06 19 459.00 7,674.02
6/7/06 8 190.95 7.864.97
6/8/06 22 334.19 8,395.16
6/9/06 18 432.93 8,832.09
6/12/06 19 457.62 9,289.71
6/13/06

6/14/06 19 459.34 0,749.05
6/15/06 21 505.76 10,254.81
6/16/06 16 387.86 10,642.67

ror the entire two-week period subcontractor Union Asphait
Inc. continued hauling Zone-5 (grave! drain) materials from
Union Asphalt’s Garey Rock & Asphait plant, located 7-miles
west of Santa Maria CA (One-way haul distance is approx. 93-
miles). Full roundtrips which include loading at the plant,
delivering to the Lauro Dam stockpile then back to the plant are
averaging approx. 3-hours and 35-minutes. Subcontractor
Union Asphalt is hauling materials using transfer trucks, each
carrying between 24 & 26 tons per load.  Similar to the Zone-4
(sand filter) materials the Contractor is only hauling and
stockpiling onsite the amount of zone 5 materials that they will
be using daily and stockpiling only a small amount of excess
materials.

Zone 5 (Gravel Drain)
Hauled from Union Asphalt, Sunta Maria, CA. by Union Asphalt
Date Loads Tons Total Tons to Date

6/5/06 18 456.83 5,936.94
6/6/06 18 456,74 6,393.68
6/7/06 :

6/8/06 20 503.32 6,897.00
6/9/06 18 45937 7,356.37
6/12/06 18 459.53 7,815.90
6/13/06

6/14/06 19 438.53 8,254.42
6/15/06 20 508.21 8,762.63
6/16/06 18 455,17 9,217.80

Activity #H010 Traffic Control:

During the past 2-week period the Contractor has continued
to have two (2) laborers positioned on San Roque Rd. as
flagmen during hauling hours. In addition to traffic signs
placed on the west and east ends of San Roque Rd. each
flagman is equipped with a “Slow/Stop™ signs and two-way
radios. One (1) flagman is positioned at the entrance to the
transfer truck turnaround, which is located approximately
600-feet southwest of the jobsite entrance and the second
flagman is located just east of the jobsite entrance haul road.
All hauling is taking place between 0800 and 1600 hrs.

Activity #C440 Instrument Monitoring:

The Contractor’s operator foreman, assisted by one (1)
operator apprentice continued using a total station to survey
and monitor the five (5) measurement points along dam
centerline and observation well no 4. The crew also
continued taking daily water level readings of PTP-201A,
PTP-201B and observation well no. 4 (OW-4). During this 2-
week period there have been no appreciable changes in
measurements. Water level readings of observation well no.
4 (OW-4) ceased on Tuesday June 6" as the Contractor
backfilled the pipe with bentonite grout.

C‘amracfbf A.J Diani h
Date: 6-6-06

Lanro Dam Construction Projec ‘
Photo by: L.Campbell

View looking at the Contraciors laborer as he buckfills
observation well (OW-1) using bentonite grout. Note: Tup of pipe,
elevation 510.91.

Activity # 170-Place Zone 4, elevation 508-523:

For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of Zone-4 (sand filter) materials for the 12-foot
wide chimney section, beginning at elevation 508, The
Contractor is using both the CAT 966F and CAT 950E
loaders to transport Zone-4 materials from the onsite stockpile
to the placement. The Contractor is then using a John Deere
4503 (LGP) Low Ground Pressure dozer to spread the Zone-4
materials to approximately a 15-inch lift.

ITEM #
PAGE ___ 3




Once the Contractor completes spreading one full lift he then
uses the CAT CS 563E single smooth drumn, vibratory roller to
~~mpact the Zone-4 to a finished 1-foot 1ifi using three (3) full

;ses with the vibratory roller. The Contractor has one (1)
\aborer using a 2-inch fire hose to moisten the in place Zone-1
prior to spreading Zone-4 materials over or against the
excavated 1.5:1 upstream slope, along with thorounh]y wetting
the Zone-4 during spreading and prior to compaction.

By June 16", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing a total of fifteen (15) 1-foot lifis
of Zone-4 materials for the 12-foot wide chimney sand filter
section between dam stations 3+88 and 6+82, between
elevations 508 and 523. An estimated 1,880 cubic yards of
Zone-4 material was placed this period.

Activity # 180 -Place Zone 5, elevation 508-523:

For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of Zone-5 (gravel drain) materials for the 12-foot
wide chimney section, beginning at elevation 508. The
Contractor is using both the CAT 966F and CAT 950E loaders
to transport Zone-5 materials from the onsite stockpile down to
the placement. The Contractor is then using a John Deere 450]
(LGP) Low Ground Pressure dozer to spread the Zone-5
materials to approximately a 13-inch lift. Once the Contractor

completes spreading one full lift he then uses the CAT CS 563E

single smooth drum, vibratory roller to compact the Zone-5

aced to a 1-foot lift using two (2) full passes. The Contractor
41as a laborer using a 2-inch fire hose to moisten the zone 5
during spreading and prior to compaction.

‘C'onfractor A J D:am
Date: 6-13-06

Lmn ‘¢ Dam Conslmcuon Pro_]ec‘t
Photo by: R.Garcia

View looking north at the Contractors placement activity of sand,
gravel and miscellaneous zone-3,

By June 16", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing a total of fifteen (15} 1-foot lifts
of Zone-5 materials for the 12-foot wide chimney gavel drain

section between dam stations 3+76 and 6+94, between
elevation 508 and 323. An estimated 2,040 cubic yards of
Zone-5 material was placed this period.

Activity # 190A Place Zone 3, elevation 507-522:

For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of miscellaneous Zone-3 (12-inch minus) materiak
downstream of the 24-foot wide filter/drain chimney. The
Contractor is using a CAT 330B L excavator to lead two (2)
articulated end dump trucks with 12-inch minus materials
being processed in the stockpile area. As the excavator is
loading haul trucks, the operator is also sorting out 1 2-inch
plus sized rocks for the CAT 950E loader to pick up and haul
to the slope protection stockpile. The two (2) articulated end
dump trucks are hauling and dumping the miscellieous
Zone-3 (12-inch minus) materials to the fill downsiream of
the filter/drain chimney. The Contractor is then using a CAT
815 sheepsfoot compactor to spread and compact he
materials to a finished 1-foot lift, with a minimum of three
full passes with the sheepsfoot compactor. The Zone-3 (12-
inch minus) materials placed extend from the downstream tot
of the 12-foot wide Zone-5 chimney section, to the shoulder
of the new 2.5:1 downstream slope,

Conrraclw A J
Duate: 6-13-006

Lam o Dam C ansrmcnon P cyer.'
Phota by: R.Garcia

View looking west, ar the Contractors stockpile area. Nore: Top
right — CAT 3308 excavator loading Volvo A35C articulated end
dump truck with miscellaneous zone-3 (12-inch minus).

By June 16", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing sixteen (16) 1-footlifts of
Zone-3 (12-inch minus) materials between dam station 3+7
and 6+94, between elevations 507 and 522. Anestimated
8,600 cubic yards of Zone-3 (12-inch minus) was placed thi
period. '

MPCO Materials Lab Testing:
WMPCO materials lab is currently working out ofthe old
Bradbury Dam lab trailer at Bradbury dam, providing lab

ITEM #
PAGE Lf




JNHD3[I [OHILS]
auy 1of 4osr adid paipaoliad-uou FACIE yIu-g | fo uotiaes
Wof-gr B SuppIsin Sia10308 SL0IDHU0D DYt 10 1588 SUIYO0] ALY

90-€1-0 A0 DI.40D"Y (A 016
JUDICT W JOI2DHUCT) 108(04J UDHLISUET) IDCT DT
R 5 : = 7 L £ L.al# ......T.n : <. Ll

Jusiudinba jang pue aqnj a91adas ‘Suedal unojiad

0} papast: SE 5]1SU0 BIUEYIaW {]) 2uo peY JNaBgUe]) atp Ajle(]-
'aps 213 MOYINCIY) JUDLISIEE ISNP

Liooegsnes pauworiad ssolf Sail Youw-g 8 Gusn ja1oqe| (]) 2uQ-
"|9A3| fase[ & Buisn apetd |[1 a1 Suppayp sopuexdde

1oezado () ouo paYy JOJOBINOD MY JIYS AIsAn BuLngg-
:SNOAUR][IISIA

“G |4 PUE $E-- SUONEIS LULP u33m1ag ado(s |1] B GO paj[eswt
212/ SUO{J0DS 135 [ROTIDA JOOJ-0F MAU ST ",E] aunf

U0 PIJ[EISU SEAL JBS|1 PUODDS OYI PUB ¢ UM UQ PO[|EISU] SBA
UO(10as 19SEL1SIY. 1], "SISU |{U JUSWINUBGLUD 31} S8 paj[elsul
Fuiag a4 slasl at | Q0+ HYOREIS ULRIP 1[NE] JB PR1edo]
INOUED[D JRUMLISY 341 J0] SI9S| |EDILIAA 100J-0F “pateojtad
-UoU FJQH Youl-g1 ‘juuonppe (7) 04l p[[EIsUl JO1DBIUO]) A1)
pouiad Si), i )NOUBSL,) [BUIILID,L,, 9dLd UIBL(Y 18y YIUI-RT

“UOTIDBIS|IES

$1J18 P|ay) 9yt 01 suoyasyoads s Jad S8 1019eHU0D

ay £q P2I0aLIod PUE PIA[0SSI USR] SBL| YIIYM ‘UOHIEILOD
Juzolad pue SUOHEPRIS (31M SSNSSL I0ULLE A{UO PRI SABL 2A
o1ep ), ‘yiys 1ad paserd [euateW YoRa UL 35l (]) SUO FulSeIAAR
‘siseq £)iep e uo pauuopad Sulaq are paoeld s|ELOIBW 3

JO suonepeId pue SAASUSp 2U0Y pues “potiad 3] moysnonj
PanuNneD S[BLISIEUL £-9UDZ PUB §-2U07 ‘F-aNn0Z Su)

30 Surjdwes pue Sunss "SUBIOIUYIS) S[ELIONEUL OOJIA 3Y £q
pautoyiad Fuiaq 21e SUONEPTIS [BLSIBW [IlM Suoje uojoedwo)
uasad 10afoad uononisues weq oane 24y 01 Hoddns

TTEM T

PAGE




-

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR e’

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MP CONSTRUCTION OFFICE

- _-‘,l,.a:.:m-\"lm [T B

S

BI-WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

(June 19" to June 30™ 2006)

N :
1 g

o;fstmctiz.sn Proje Contract
Photo by: L. Campbell Date: 6-19-06

Lm;r'o Dam C

View looking southeast, at the Contractor’s filter/gravel chimney
embankment construction. Nete: Fill efevation 523.

LAURO DAM CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
CACHUMA PROJECT
SPECIFICATION NO. 20-C0634
CONTRACT NO. 058P203045

IS
Lauro Dam Construction Praject Contractor A.J. Diuni
Photo by: L.Campbell Date: 6-30-06

View looking southeast, at the Contractor's filter/gravel chimney
embankment construction.. Note: Fill elevation 338.

ITEM #
PAGE JA




Work for the period covering:
e 19, 2006 to June 30, 2000

Construction Manager: Reynaldo E. Garcia
Construction Representative: Louis Campbell

Contractor: A.l. Diani Construction Co.

Subcontractors: Granite Construction Co.
Penfield & Smith Surveyors
Speeds Oil (Trucking
Union Asphalt Inc. (Trucking)

Number of employees on site this period: (14)

Weather: For this two-week reporting period the weather
continued to be foggy and overcast in the moming hours, with
clear skies and sunshine in the afternoon. High temperatures
ranged between 66°F and79°F and low temperatures ranged
between 53°F and 58°F. On Friday June 30™ a record high of
94°F was recorded in Santa Barbara.

Safety: This two-week period the Contractor adhered to all
RSHS regulations and held daily “Take 5™ tool box safety
meetings with the onsite crews. The Contractors Safety
-Professional visited the site on a regular weekly basis and

~formed safety walkthrough inspections with BOR field
personnel. On June 22" MPCO Safety Manager, Curtis Gonter
was onsite for the monthly joint policy safety meeting. This
period the Contractor performed a safety check and brake test
on a CAT CS3563C single, smooth drum vibratory compactor.
This new roller compactor belongs to Granite construction and
is replacing the rented CAT CS563C which was onsite
previously.

Work Performed;
Activity #C430 Grizzly Separation of Zone 3 Material (12-
inch plus):
This two-week period the Contractor continued processing 12-
inch plus sized rocks and boulders from the excavated Zone-3
materials 10 be used for future stope protection. The Contractor
used the CAT 330B L. excavator to sort thro the stockpiled
materials while loading the articulated end dump trucks with
processed 12-inch minus materials which, are being dumped,
spread and compacted in the dam embankment as miscellaneous
Zone-3 fill. The Contractor is using a CAT 950E front end
loader to assist the excavator with sorting by loading and
hauling the 12-inch plus materials (future slope-protection) to
their designated stockpile on the north end of the stockpile area.
“he loader also continues to process materials thru the non-
.echanical 12-inch Grizzly which is located at the far west end
of the stockpile area.

Activity #C220A Downstream Slope Protection:

This two-week period the Contractor continued with
placement of slope protection (2-foot thick) on the
downstream 2.5:1 slope. The Contractor continues touse the
CAT 950E loader to haul slope protection from the siockpile
area to the 2.5:1 slope. The slope protection is then being
individually handled and dressed up using the CAT 330B
excavator. This activity is not priority and is only taking
place during idle periods during the shift. This period the
Contractor completed placing slope protection betwewm dam
stations 4+50 and 6+70, elevations 305 to 526.

ol

BHE

B

08.28.2008 7:97 .

Leawro Dam Construction Project
Photo bv: R.Garcia

Contractor 4.1, Diani
Date: 6-26-06

View shows slope protection on the fuce of the 2.5: 1 slope placed
lo approximate elevation 326, The John Deere 430LGP dozer

{Lefl) is spreading Zone-3 marerial af dam station 4+ 50, levation
232,

Contractor A.J. Diani

Photo by: L.Campbell Dete: 6-30-06

View Iooking east at Lavro Dom, stunding at dam siation 6+ 50,

00-feer /S of dum centerline. Note: CAT 3308 (from} is shown
processing misceflaneous Zone-3 moterials in the stockpile argg.
TEM # "9

PAGE __/




Activity #C380 Aggregate Hauling & Stockpiling Onsite:
For the entire two-week period subcontractor Speeds Oil
(Trucking} continued hauling Zone-4 (sand filter) materials

om Granite Construction’s Gardner Aggregate Plant located in
—uellton CA (One-way haul distance is approx. 55-miles). Full
roundtrips which include loading at the plant. delivering to the
Lauro Dam stockpile then back to the plant are averaging
approx. 2-hours and 30-minutes. Subcontractor Speeds is
hauling materials using transfer trucks, sach carrying between
23 & 25 tons per load. Stockpiling excess materials ansite is
not possible since the area in the stockpile area is very limited.
The Contractor is dispatching the haul trucks to haul only the
amount of materia! that they will be using daily and stockpiling
only a small amount of excess materials onsite.

Zone 4 (Sand Filter)

Hauled from Granite, Buellton, CA. by Speeds Trucking

Date Loads Tons Total Tons to Date
6/19/06 16 383.21 11,025.88
6/20/06 16 380.44 11,406.32
6/21/06 16 384.94 11.791.26
6/22/06
6/23/06 11 260.95 12,052,321
6/26/06 16 388.07 12,440.28
6/27/06 13 | 436.76 12,877.04
6/28/06 11 264.50 13,141.54
6/29/06 13 316.84 13,458.38
6/30/06 10 238.00 13,696.38

For the entire two-week period subcontractor Union Asphalt
Inc. continued hauling Zone-5 (gravel drain) materials from
Union Asphalt’s Garey Rock & Asphalt plant, located 7-miles
west of Sania Maria CA (One-way haul distance is approx. 95-
miles). Full roundtrips which include loading at the plant,
delivering to the Lauro Dam stockpile then back to the plant are
averaging approx. 3-hours and 35-minutes. Subcontractor
Union Asphalt is hauling materials using transfer frucks, each
carrying between 24 & 26 tons per toad.  Similar to the Zone-4
(sand filter) materials the Contractor is only hauling and
stockpiling onsite the amount of zone 5 materials that they will
be using daily and stockpiling only a small amount of excess
materials.

Zone 5 (Gravel Drain)
Hauled from Union Asphalt, Santa Maria, CA. by Union Asphalt
Date Loads Tons Total Tons to Date

6/19/06 i8 451.76 9,669.56
6/20/06 10 253.03 9,922.59
6/21/06 18 455,23 10,377.82
6/22/06 ]

6/23/06 13 329.94 10,707.76
6/26/06 16 401.47 11,109.23
6/27/06 16 402.98 11,512.21
6/28/06 14 354.23 11,866.44
6/29/06 14 351.66 12,218.10
6/30/06 14 351.01 12,569.11

Activity #8010 Traffic Control:

During the past 2-week period the Contractor has centinued
to have two (2) laborers positioned on San Roque Rd. as
flagmen during hauling hours. In addition to trafficsizns
placed on the west and east ends of San Roque Rd.cach
flagman is equipped with a “Slow/Stop™ signs and two-way
radios. One (1) flagman is positioned at the entrance to the
transfer truck turnaround, which is located approximately
600-feet southwest of the jobsite entrance and the second
flagman is located just east of the jobsite entrance haul road.
All hauling is taking place between 0800 and 1600 hrs.

Activity #C440 Instrument Monitoring:

The Contractor’s operator foreman, assisted by one(1)
operator apprentice continued using a total station to survey
and monitor the five (5) measurement points alongdam
centerline and observation well no 4. The crew also
continued taking daily waier level readings of PTP-20 1A and
PTP-201R. During this 2-week period there have been no
appreciable changes in measurements.

Activity # C170-Place Zone 4, elevation 523-535;

For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of Zone-4 (sand filter) materiais for the 12-foot
wide chimney section, beginning at elevation 523. The
Contractor is using both the CAT 966F and CAT 950E
loaders to transport Zone-4 materials from the onsite stockpile
to the placement. The Contractor is then using a John Deere
4501 (LGP) Low Ground Pressure dozer to spread the Zone-4
materials to approximately a 15-inch lift.

Once the Contractor completes spreading one full lift he then
uses the CAT CS 563E single smooth drum, vibratery roller
to compact the Zone-4 to a finished 1-foot 1ift using three (3)
full passes with the vibratory roller. The Contractor has one
(1)} laborer using a 2-inch fire hose to moisten the in place
Zone-1 prior to spreading Zone-4 materials over oragainst
the excavated 1.5:1 upstream slope, along with thoronghly
wetting the Zone-4 during spreading and prior to compaction.

By June 30", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing a total of sixteen (16) I-foot
lifts of Zone-4 materials for the 12-foot wide chimney sand
filter section between dam stations 3-+88 and 6+82, between
clevations 523 and 539. An estimated 2,005-cubic yards of
Zone-4 material was placed this period.

Activity # C130 -Place Zone 5, elevation 523-539;

For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of Zone-3 (gravel drain) materials for the 12-foot
wide chimney section, beginning at elevation 523. The
Contractor is using both the CAT 966F and CAT 950E
loaders to transport Zone-5 materials from the onsite stockpile
down to the placement. The Contractor is then using a John
Deere 450) (LGP) Low Ground Pressure dozer to spread the
Zone-5 materials to approximately a 13-inch lift. Once the
Contractor completes spreading or?ei-%MiI}he then uses thﬁ?

PAGE __ %




CAT CS 363E single smooth drum, vibratory roller to compact

the Zone-5 placed to a 1-foot lift using three (3) full passes,

The Contractor has a labarer using a 2-inch fire hose to moisten
s zone 3 during spreading and prior to compaction.

: i i

. . s RIS o4
Louro Dam Constriction Praject Contractor 4.J.Diani

Photo by: R.Garcia Date: 6-21-06

View standing atop dam crest looking west at the Contractors
embankment fill and downstream stockpile area. Note: Sand
Filter/Gravel drain material stockpiles (center) Zone-4/filter (right),
Zone-3/drain {lefl)

By June 30", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing a total of sixteen (16) 1-foot lifts
of Zone-5 materials for the 12-foot wide chimney gavel drain
section between dam stations 3476 and 6+94, between
elevation 523 and 539. An estimated 2,176-cubic yards of
Zone-> material was placed this period.

Activity # C190 Place Zone 3, elevation 522-539:
For the entire two-week period the Contractor continued
placement of miscellaneous Zone-3 (12-inch minus) materials
downstream of the 24-foot wide filter/drain chimney. The
Contractor is using a CAT 330B L excavator to load two (2)
articulated end dump trucks with 12-inch minus materials being
processed in the stockpile area. On June 23™ the Contractor had
the CAT 735 articulated end dump truck hauvled offsite as there
is less room on the top of zone three as the fill rises and the fill
is becoming more congested with equipment. For the
remainder of the period the Contractor continued hauling Zone-
3 materials using only one (1) articulated end dump truck. As
the excavator is loading haul trucks, the operator is also sorting
out 12-inch plus sized rocks for the CAT 950E loader to pick up
and haul to the slope protection stockpile. The articulated end
dump truck is hauling and dumping miscellaneous Zone-3 (12-
ch minus) materials to the fill, located downstream of the
-tter/drain chimney. The Contractor is then using a CAT 815
sheepsfoot compactor to spread and compact the materials to a
finished 1-foot lift, with a minimum of three (3) full passes with
the sheepsfoot compactor. The Zone-3 (12-inch minus)

materials placed extend from the downstream toe of the 13-
foot wide Zone-5 chimney section, to the shoulder of the new
2.3:1 downstream slope.

T e SRS
Lauro Dam Construction Project Contractor 4.J. Diani

Photo by: R.Garcia Date: 6-21-06

The Volvo A35C articulated end dhanp truck in the foreground is
hanling Zone-3 (12-inch minus) material to the dam embarkment
Jill area to be spread and compacted by the CAT 813 sheepsfoor
compacior,

By June 30", the last day of this 2-week reporting period the
Contractor completed placing seventeen {17) 1-foot lifts of
Zone-3 (12-inch minus) materials between dam station 3+55
and 7406, between elevations 522 and 539. An estimated
8,066 cubic yards of Zone-3 (12-inch minus) was placed this
period.

MPCO Materials Lab Testing:

MPCQ materials lab is currently working out of the old
Bradbury Dam lab trailer at Bradbury dam, providing lab
support to the Lauro Dam construction project. Percent
Compaction along with material gradations are being
performed by the MPCO materials technicians. Testing and
sampling of the Zone-4, Zone-5 and Zone-3 materials
continued throughout the period. Sand cone densities and
gradations of the materials placed are being performed on a
daily basis, averaging one (1) test in each material placed per
shift. This period the Contractor increased the number of fuil
passes using the smoocth drum roller on the Zone-5 material
from two (2) to three (3) full passes as density tests were
resulting in a percent or two below the required 95% relative
compaction. Increasing the passes resulted in density test
results between 95% and 97%. Mo other concerns arose from
material testing performed this period.

18-inch Fault Drain Pipe Cleanouts: On June 22™ and 23"
the Contractor performed and completed installation of the
fault drain cleanouts. The Contractors two (2) man labor

crew completed installing the 30—incibrlé)mco#rugated, 7-1‘%?
PAGE __ 7 _



CE+F WOy tis.e puod i peinooy adid papteoiiod
HOL LT IR BYF APAD BRNBISUY PF) P10 461291046 Bird
BRICRLOD pazita s §OG-0F 1N JRNTAE JRaint 21 16 wagL)

Qorfi -Aeg g~ g oty g
JHBICEYT Y SOISBNEDY

Pl

Bl:

.E_mmovm_:m;
seM o) dnp pus paje(nofre g8/ ¥ D 941 £ suny ug-
-uswdinbe |ang pus aqn| aorases ‘sifeday waoiad

0] PaPa2U SE 315U JIUBYISUL { [} 2UC PRY IMIDBAUOT) 961 AJ1R(]-
S D1 INOYBNOI. JUSLIDJEGE ISND

£L1o10e35138s paukioptad asoy auif youl-7 & Susn Jaloqey (1) aup-
[3a2]

puEY pUEB |943] 1as8] & Suisn epeld {1 stp Bupyeys sonuaidde
Jeaeiado (1) auo pey Jo1oBQUo)) 21 1IYS AI9A2 SULmT-

_ SNOAUB[[FISTIA]

201 | 1§77 WeSDEUMQp s Fuoje sjuiod soraiajar s ayje|

PUE SqI1L JO MO B J25 Ma10 AT, 1202y apeid sozeue)) oyl
10§ SUOJTBAQ|® [{)] TUMAND £j1J0A SB [|3M SE ||1] JUSWYLURGWS Wep
2l J0J 2yIE| pue squuy 1wod 9oua18el 198 01 2USUO SI042ANS (F)
Oa] PEY WIS PUB Pl2ifusd JODRIUGRGNS 6] sunf SBPUDLY B0
WONINIIEULD) JasuHIegry ureq Suniaaing

-oded paefinazos aip o apisjno a3

pUnoIE pues 13)ff} U [ £-5002 211 wedwioo o siedie
Funeiais [2891p *pley puey sasn srezoqe) ay [, sadid oml

aty) usomiag Buluxdo KAuars [[RwWS 2] Ul UDRIEALWOD 9ASLYE A1
sieq SuidS1p pus s, {FXT pasn SIOGe| oY | CjJRIISIELU 2L pUBS
parordwios ym pajoey seas sadid o alp uasmiag Liaed
YL "(00~0 LOPEIS tBJp 1NR)} INCUE(D [RULLIZY PUB (G =T
UONIE]S WRIP NEY) INoTEa}o [eIaje] 2 1joq 18 adid paeigpad
-UoU T (I Youl-g | FoA0 sieaco pue sedid paziueafed Suoj

ITEM #

Q

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 24, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project
Recommendation:

1. That the COMB President appoint an ad hoc committee to negotiate cost issues
involved with the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project.

2, That unexpended funds from FY 2005-2006 be allocated to the Lauro Debris Basin
Rehabilitation Project during FY 2006-2007, after the annual andit is completed,
using standard Cachuma entitlement percentages for work completed during this
fiscal year. '

Discussion:

The COMB FY 2006-2007 Budget was approved by the COMB Board at its June 26,
2006 meeting, with the exception of the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project.
Goleta Water District (GWD) was of the opinion that the standard Cachuma entitlement
cost allocation formula for this project was not appropriate and should be calculated
differently because it was a water quality project and of less benefit to GWD than the
other south coast Member Units. CVWD, MWD and the City of Santa Barbara strongly
disagreed with GWD’s position and were of the opinion that the project benefited all the
south coast Member Units, so the cost should be allocated using the standard entitlement
percentages. The Board requested that this project come back to the Board for an in
depth discussion and reconsideration of the project by its September Board meeting.

To facilitate that discussion, it is recommended that an ad hoc committee be appointed to
negotiate an equitable cost allocation for this project.

At the very least, it is necessary to complete final engineering designs, environmental
compliance and permitting for the project before construction can begin. Because certain
projects planned for FY 2005-2006 were not completed, it is anticipated that there will be
approximately $400,000 in unexpended funds after the COMB audit is completed.
Distribution of these funds is at the discretion of the Board, but are usually constructively
returned to the Member Units by applying them to future budget assessments.

It is further recommended that these finds be allocated toward this project during FY
2006-2007 pending the recommendation from the ad hoc committee.

KR.COMB/admin/board memoé!072406_lnu}uﬁ519ﬂm#mmmn

PAGE

[O
[




J2EDUDH] [D421PD) JUIPISIAFT-291 A JUIPISPAT
Sa3y Wy SUBAT SAYD) ) UOpNOT HURT

9007 “Aqnr o &op yppg spy1 pajuasasd

‘SLoAvapua aannf sy ;o 11 ssa0ons d1ads pun auniiof

poos quunf siy puv wiy ysii puv .:aaug_&umﬁ woaf pzwiagad sy uo g swppiSuos ffois puv siopaag
FWOD 'SapuaSp Jaquiatl A0 Pup HOUDUWIDIIRY HAIMI3q AUpoy Sispxa oy uoywiadeoo fo pads puv suopviad
pood ayz 01 pamqripos advy (mp 03 uonwIIPap puv wisypuolssafold sty ‘uoyILIY fo nvang Saiwys P
ayp yns puswidoydua fo sivad osig-Aray sy Supn@  ~Amumuiuios 1M AQUno)) vivgIvy VIS 241112 211 01 pup
‘papog FoupusINPI FPuoyviady vumonsy sy rafod vunyIvy) a1 0 IS SUIPUVISING puy uoj sty 0f

on] "H WljLHy
01 uonVIDALddy pup Syuny 11313

ssaadxa dgaiay op (QOD) pivoq . aouvuspuinyy pur uoyviadp vunyov) ayp fo ffvis puv siopaaq a4y

uoyvi4ddy Jo awo1f142)

CIVOd HONVNAINIVIA ANV NOLLVIHdO VINNHDVD

ITEM #

PAGE



